
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
Monday, February 26, 2024 at 7:00 PM 
Virtual Meeting 

 
 

 
The Sudbury Conservation Commission will hold a public meeting to review the Request for 
Determination of Applicability filing under the Wetlands Protection Act and the Sudbury Wetlands 
Administration Bylaw to conduct soil testing within the 100-foot Buffer Zone and 200-foot 
Riverfront Area at 33 Union Avenue Lots 4 and 5, in Sudbury, MA. Ted Pasquarello, Applicant.  
The meeting will be held on Monday, February 26, 2024 at 7:00 pm, via Zoom.  
 
Copies of the application may be reviewed on the Conservation Department web page at:  
 
https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-meeting-
monday-february-26-2024/ 
 
Please contact the Conservation Office with any questions at 978-440-5470.  
 
SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
2/12/2024 
 



 

 

 

 

 

February 5, 2024 F25899 

 

 

Sudbury Conservation Commission 

275 Old Lancaster Road 

Sudbury, MA  01776 

 

RE: Request for Determination for Soil Testing: 

 Lots 4 and 5 off Union Avenue at Chiswick Indudtrial Park 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

Enclosed herewith is a “Request for Determination” being filed under the Mass. Wetlands 

Protection Act and the Sudbury Wetlands Administration Bylaw for proposed soil testing to be 

performed at the subject parcels in the Chiswick Industrial Park off Union Avenue.  The testing is 

part of an evaluation of these parcels to determine the potential for possible uses and value of the 

property.   

 

The following plans and document are included in this filing: 

• The completed Mass. DEP “Request for Determination” form. 

• EXHIBIT 1: USGS Locus Map 

• EXHIBIT 2: Plan entitled “Proposed Soil Test Pit Locations….” 

• This cover letter with Project Narrative contained below. 

 

As required, a copy has also been sent to the Mass. DEP Northeast Regional Office. 

 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

The soil testing being proposed is part of a preliminary evaluation of the sites being performed by 

DGT Associates for the Owner / Applicant to determine the suitability and value of the site for 

potential uses.  The testing is to determine the general characteristic of the soils and the suitability 

for septic systems.   

 

The testing will consist of up to two test pits in each of the two lots for a total of up to four tests 

pits.  Some of the tests will be within the 100 foot Buffer Zone, no closer than 70 feet to the 

wetlands.  The planned locations are shown on the attached Exhibit 2. 

 

The work will include minimal clearing of brush to facilitate access to the test locations for a small 

backhoe.  No trees over 3 inch DBH will be necessary.  Testing will be done on a day with no rain.  

Pits will be dug and backfilled on the same day.  Following backfill, the surface will be stabilized 

with straw or bark mulch. 

 

Further information on the properties is included below. 
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GENERAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

The subject parcels of land are shown on the attached Exhibit Plan 2.  The base plan for his Exhibit 

is the record plan entitled “Plan of Land in Sudbury, Mass. Prepared for Coatings Engineering 

Corporation” dated January 25, 1988, by Schofield Brothers, Inc.  The subject parcels include Lots 

4 and 5 on that plan. 

 

Lot 4: 

This lot is 37,435 +/- sq. ft. in area located west of the former railroad line that is now to be a rail 

trail.  The trail is currently under construction and owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

The northern property line abuts the MBTA railroad right of way that is no longer used for rail.  

The north portion of the lot includes a 50 foot-wide access easement and driveway to the Chiswick 

Industrial Park to the west.  The westerly property line is curved and formerly contained a rail spur 

that served the buildings at 27 and 33 Union Avenue.  The Town of Sudbury GIS mapping includes 

this lot to be part of the adjacent 33 Union Avenue property to the west. 

 

The area south of the access drive is wooded with dense shrub understory and the terrain is 

relatively flat.  A large wetland area is located along the westerly property boundary and there is 

a small wetland area in the rear (south) portion of the site.  The approximate locations of the 

wetlands are shown on the Exhibit 2 plan and are described further in this narrative below. 

 

Lot 5: 

This parcel is 18,193 +/- sq. ft. in area with 128.98 feet of frontage on Union Avenue.  The rear 

(west) property line abuts the former railroad line that is now being constructed as a rail trail as 

discussed above.  The MBTA Rail Line (no longer in use) abuts the northern boundary of the lot. 

 

The northern portion of the parcel includes a 50 foot-wide access easement that serves as a main 

access driveway to the Chiswick Industrial Park.  This lot contains signage near the access 

easement that shows the names of the businesses within the industrial park.  The portion of the lot 

south of the easement is relatively flat, wooded terrain with dense shrub understory.  The portion 

of the lot outside of the easement is approximately 11,000 square feet in area.   

 

The southern property line abuts a private commercial property with a wetland that is 

approximately 80 feet to the south of Lot 5.  The wetlands are shown on Exhibit 2. 

 

WETLAND AREAS 

The approximate location of the wetland resource areas on and near these properties are shown on 

Exhibit 2.  These locations are based on research of the Mass. GIS Mapping and on-site field 

observations by this writer Fredric King, Wetland Specialist for DGT.  During the site visit, I found 

the wetland delineation flagging for the Rail Trail Project to be in good condition and concurred 

with the locations flagged.  So the locations shown on the Exhibit  show those wetland boundaries. 
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The wetland resource areas in this case are “Bordering Vegetated Wetlands” classified as wooded 

swamp and shrub swamp.  These border on small drainage channels withing the wetlands draining 

west and then southernly through Chiswick Industrial Park to Boston post Road.  The wetlands 

and 100 foot buffer zones are shown on the attached Exhibit 2. 

 

In recent conversations with the Sudbury Conservation Coordinator, Lori Capone, we were 

informed that the drainage ditch along Station Road, located approximately 100 feet northeast of 

the subject Lot 5, was presumed to be a River under a recent wetlands filing by Eversource for a 

project in that area.  If that stream is presumed to be a River, a substantial portion of Lot 5 would 

be within the 200 Riverfront Area of that stream.  In response to this, DGT provided information 

to the Sudbury Conservation Office that the ditch had previously been accepted to be an 

intermittent stream under a filing in 1998 - 1999 under DEP File No. 301-631. 

 

Under this filing, the applicant only seeks to perform the soil testing at this time, and not seeking 

a formal determination on the current status of the Station Road stream 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information. 

 

Sincerely, 

DGT Associates 

 

 

 

Fredric W. King, P.E. 

Senior Engineer / Wetland Specialist 

 

 

CC:  Mass. DEP Northeast Region. 
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